
Frurr: CnigWright
Sent Thurday, .hrly 18, 2013 5:06 AM
To: flralyce.dempstcr@ato.gov.au
CC: jamie.wilscn@hcwirepo.oom

Shbject Evidence.

Hello,

Coin-Exch 438,857

Exchange Value

CSW(Personal) 57,Om

Bitcoin Value (Holding) Mt Gox Value Mt Gox Value

18Jul-13 t/o7/2ot3

547,649,574.61 S5O,9O7,412

s108.58 115 sue.OO

s6,18&862.78 s6,612,mo

Total s53,838,437.39

The transfers are to be based on the values in the private ruling.

My wallet is listed below,

Regards,

Dr. Cralg Wrlght LIM GSE GSM GSC MMIT MNSA MlnfoSec CISSP/ISSMP CISM CISA

RCJBR.org
TeL + 512 8003 7553 | Mobile: + 61 4t7 583 914

http ://wwnr, rci br.org
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From:
Sent:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Craig S Wright [craig@rcjbr.org]
t0/2/2O13 3:L2:39 PM
jenna.spears@ato.gov.au

'Jamie Wilson' [jamie.wilson@hotwirepe.com]; 'Hardy, Michael' IMichael.Hardy@ato.gov.au]
Discussion

Hello Jenna,
As discussed just now on the phone, I would like to have a meeting with Mr Jordan. I have had discussions with Michael
Hardy and others, and now we need to move this discussion upstairs.

The group I head has a holding of over SAu 100,000,000 in XBT (Bitcoin).

We are in the process of becoming a fully regulated exchange and bank under APRA provisions.

What most people do not realise is what can be done in the Bitcoin scripting language. Basically, we can have a

compliant series of transactions that are managed and mapped to company details such as a TFN for a business.

I would like to discuss this with Mr Jordan and also ensure that we have a regime that suits the needs of the ATO when
we go live later in the financial year. We are also offering to teach your people how BTC works and to help you regulated
this as a tool in an electronic economy.

Regards,

Dr. Craig $ Wright G$E LLM
Chief Executive Oflicer
Hotwire Prcemptive lntelligence (Group)
Mobile: + 61.417.683.914
craig.wright@ hotw irepe.com

ffiHot\hrlrs PH
#-f-**tx*-g ffu YU*+{d
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